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May 25, 2021 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: City of Portland, Oregon, et al. v. Federal Communications Commission, 
United States Supreme Court, No. 20-1354 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of all Petitioners in the above-captioned case, and pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 
15.5, Petitioners waive one day of the 14-day waiting period. Accordingly, Petitioners request 
that the Clerk distribute the petition and forthcoming brief in opposition (due June 2, 2021) to the 
Court on June 8, 2021, for its consideration at the June 24, 2021 conference.  Petitioners will 
submit a reply brief no later than June 15, 2021, so that the Court will have full briefing in 
advance of the June 24 conference. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/  Joseph Van Eaton 

Joseph Van Eaton 
Counsel of Record 

Cheryl A. Leanza 
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cc (via e-mail):  Elizabeth Prelogar, Acting Solicitor General of the United States 
Thomas Scott Thompson, Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
Joshua S. Turner, Wiley Rein LLP 
Jef Pearlman, Intellectual Property & Technology Law Clinic, University of 
Southern California Gould School of Law 
John J. Korzen, Wake Forest University School of Law, Appellate Advocacy 
Clinic 


